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From: "Mireles, Matthew" <mmireles1@stmarytx.edu>  

Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 at 1:51 PM  

To: "Villarreal, James J" <jvillarreal12@stmarytx.edu>, "Pena, Jacqueline" <jpena6@stmarytx.edu>, 

"Rivera, Alexis" <arivera27@stmarytx.edu>, "Long, Lemonte" <llong5@stmarytx.edu>, "Greulich, Jennifer" 

<jgreulich@stmarytx.edu>  

Subject: Music students practicing in dorms  

  

Hello Residence Life!  
   

I hope you are well and staying safe.   
I wanted to coordinate with you all to see if we can develop a policy for music students in the dorms this semester.  
  

Since we are limiting access to the music department (Treadaway hall) to begin the semester, would our Music Majors 

living on campus be able to practice their instruments in their dorms regularly?    
  

I would like to request that they are allowed to practice in their rooms.  I would also assume that you all would want 

them to only practice during a certain time frame each day?  
  

Can I please have some guidance from you all on a schedule I can provide for the music students to practice in their 

dorms?   



1 
Thank you for your help! Have a great start to the semester.  
   

Dr. Matthew Mireles  

Chair, Department of Music  
Director of Bands  
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